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Opening of the Original Yallourn Bowilg' . Ci!l.f 5.
Green Sireet, Yalloun in 1929.
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HISTORY

The inaugural meeting of the club was held in the Yallourn Fire-Brigade Hall on
19th September, 1927 at which it was agreed to form the Yallourn Bowlmg Club
with a membership fee of £1-1-0.

The club house and 7 rink green were opened November 22nd 1929 in Green
Street, Yaliourn.

To accommodate the growmg membership a 21 rink green was builtin Parkway ‘
Yallourn and the old club house was shifted to this site and the green opened
in 1949.

To improve club house facilities the old building was removed and a new brick
building was erected and opened by Brig. John Fleld General Sup. of the S.E.C.

Yallourn on 15th October, 1966. ;

Due to open cut expansion the Yallourn Bowllng Club had to be relocated.

In 1978 the Yallourn Bowling Club amalgamated with the Newborough Bowling
Club in Monash Road where the Yaliourn Bowllng Club built 2 new greensand a
new Club House.

This became the site for the new Yallourn Bowling Club and was offically opened
by Mr. S.C. Trethowan, Chairman S.E.C. on 2/9/1978.




